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STATE OF
COLORADO Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

TR20 extension
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 10:10 AM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

Tom -

Can you request an extension for TR-20? The new date is mostly up to you, but DRMS will need a couple weeks or
more for review after you submit a new plan. That said, | realize that we owe you an answer on the question of
withdrawing that revision. | am still waiting for an answer from my management and attorney.

Sorry for delay.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 12:56 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob,
Please extend the decision date for Technical Revision TR-20 to May 31, 2017.
Thanks,

Tom

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC
6473 County Road 120
Hesperus, CO 81326
970.385.4528 x 6503
970.769.1160 cell

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:10 AM
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To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Subject: TR20 extension

[Quoted text hidden]
Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 12:58 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

| will do that. Thank you, Tom.

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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